
AGENDA
GRANDMARAIS PLANNING COMMISSION

November 10, 2023, 5:15 P.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. CONSENT AGENDA

1. ROLL CALL

2. ADOPT AGENDA

3. APPROVE MINUTES

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Hamilton Variance Request

D. OTHER BUSINESS

● Downtown Parking Ordinance Review

ADJOURN



Planning Commission Minutes
October 4th, 2023

The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Garry at 5:15 p.m.

Members present: Anton Moody, Stacey Hawkins, Ben Peters, Brandon Batchler and Michael Garry
Absent:
Staff Present: Mike Roth and Patrick Knight
Others Present: Jason Hale, Theresa Bajda, Mary Somnis, Alyssa Hedstrom and Jon Hedstrom

Motion by Moody, seconded by Peters to approve the consent agenda. Approved unanimously.

John and Alyssa Hedstrom requested a side yard setback variance of 1ft from the required 8ft setback,
making the new side yard setback 7ft. Allowing them to split their lot between the existing primary
structure and accessory structure, to allow them to add an additional rental unit to their accessory
structure.

Motion by Moody, seconded by Peters to approve the Hedstrom Variance Request. Approved
unanimously.

The Planning Commission considered the EDA’s request to rezone two parcels from BDA Business
Development Area to R-1 Residential.

Motion by Moody, seconded by Batchler to approve the EDA rezoning request. Approved
unanimously.

The Commission discussed revisions to the City’s solid waste management ordinance and determined
that with some changes to communication and the permit application process, the current ordinance
meets the needs of the community

The meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m.



City of Grand Marais

MEMO
TO: Grand Marais Planning Commissioners
FROM: Patrick Knight, Communications Director
DATE: October 27, 2023
SUBJECT: Hamilton Variance Request

Request Anna Hamilton is requesting a front yard setback variance of 5ft from the
required 25ft setback, making the new front yard setback 20ft. allowing for the
addition of a front porch in the construction of two new single family homes.

Location of Property: Tax Parcel ID: 80-408-0290. legally described as: lots 29, 30,
31 and 32, Block 8, Woodland Addition

Condition of Property: This approximately 135’ x 100’ lot is zoned R-1 Residential
District. Neighboring properties are residential.

Items To Be Considered: In the City of Grand Marais a variance can be granted
only if all of the following apply:

1. The variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the ordinance.
2. The variance is consistent with the comprehensive plan.
3. The proposal seeks to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by
the zoning ordinance.
4. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not
created by the landowner.
5. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.

Relevant Zoning Purpose Statement:

152.04 R-1 Residential District

​ Purpose. The R-1 Residential District is intended to provide a healthy, safe
and attractive residential environment, protect property values and the
environment and offer a variety of housing types that meet people’s lifecycle
and affordability needs, both year-round and seasonal.

Relevant Comprehensive Plan Section:

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=152.04_R-1_Residential_District


GOALS AND POLICIES

Goal
To create a framework for public and private decision making affecting the City of
Grand Marais that:

1. Protects and enhances the natural resources of Grand Marais.
2. Provide economic opportunity for residents.
3. Respect the needs and desires of residents.
4. Provide for a full mix of land uses without adverse impact.
5. Recognizes the recreational and aesthetic value of the area to residents and

visitors.
6. Ensures consistency of actions.

RESIDENTIAL AREAS

Goals

● To provide a healthy, safe and attractive residential environment.
● To protect property values and the natural environment through the

harmonious relationship of land use, highways and natural features.
● To provide a mix of residential options both seasonal and year round, and

for all income levels.

Policies

● Require off street parking for all new homes and Bed and Breakfast homes.
● Sensitive orientation, spacing, placement and appearance of all new

structures will be encouraged to seek compatibility with natural topography
and vegetation.

● Low intensity residential and recreational uses are preferred.
● Infill of existing residential areas should be encouraged before expansion of

new residential areas.

Community Vision

1. Support and enhance local business
2. Encourage expansion of sustainable energy uses
3. Develop access to housing that all people can afford throughout their lives
4. Expand education for the mind, body, and soul
5. Invest in safe, people-friendly infrastructure that supports active living
6. Enhance the community’s deep connection to the outdoors, and active
engagement of the environment











































City of Grand Marais

MEMO
TO: Grand Marais Planning Commissioners
FROM: Patrick Knight, Communications Director
DATE: October 27, 2023
SUBJECT: Downtown Parking Ordinance Review

At your June 7th meeting, you identified a number of subjects as priorities for ordinance
review and potential revision. Having adressed the solid waste related ordinance in the
downtown area, the Commission will now be discussing the ordinance related to parking in
the downtown area.

The Discussion will focus on two specific points:
● off-street parking requirements for lodging facilities with less than 10 units
● The difference between Schedule II Snow Emergency Regulations with Schedule I

Parking Limits, regarding 1st Ave East.

In this memo I’ve included the existing City of Grand Marais ordinance related to
downtown parking, to provide a basis for discussion at your November 1st meeting.

The goal of the discussion will be to determine what if any portions of the ordinance
related to downtown parking the commission is interested in revising.

Relevant City of GrandMarais Ordinance:

152.40 Off Street Parking And Loading And Unloading Requirements

Parking space requirements.

1. The required parking and loading spaces shall be provided on the premises
of each use, except for nonresidential uses within the Downtown Districts
(DW, H61, MU). Residential uses in the Downtown Disctricts (DW, H61, MU)
must comply with the parking requirements in § 152.02. Each parking space
shall contain a minimum area of not less than 300 square feet, including
access drives, and a width of not less than nine feet, and a depth not less than
20 feet.

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=152.40_Off_Street_Parking_And_Loading_And_Unloading_Requirements


152.02 Definitions

HOTEL. Lodging facilities consisting of more than ten lodging units.

152.15 Use Specific Standards

Hotel in commercial districts.

9. Parking and loading requirements. One off-street parking space for
each room or unit shall be required. One off-street parking space shall
be required for each non-resident employee. For motels or hotels
with restaurants and/or bars, one off-street parking space shall be
required for each five seats, based on maximum seating capacity. One
loading space shall be required for each structure over 20,000 square
feet of gross floor area.

76.01 Schedule I Parking Limits

A.
1. Generally. No person shall park any vehicle at any place below between

the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. for more than 90 minutes; the
below parking restrictions shall be effective from April 15 each year to
the following November 1:

a) On Wisconsin Street between Broadway and Third Avenue
West;

b) On First Avenue West between Minnesota Truck Highway No.
61 and the harbor,

c) On Second Avenue West between Highway 61 and Wisconsin
Street;

d) On First Street between Broadway and Highway 61;
e) On Broadway between Highway 61 and Wisconsin Street; or
f) On Highway 61 between Broadway and Third Avenue

West.Parking limits.
2. Parking with motor running. Between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00

a.m., no person shall stop, leave standing or park a motor vehicle with
the motor running, within the city limits, whether attended or
unattended for more than 20 minutes, except when necessary to avoid
conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the directions of a
police officer or traffic-control device. (1994 Code, § 70-27)

B. Vehicles parked contrary to this section may be towed under the guidelines
in M.S. 168B.035, as it may be amended from time to time.

76.02 Schedule II Snow Emergency Regulations

https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=152.02_Definitions
https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=152.15_Use_Specific_Standards
https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=76.01_Schedule_I_Parking_Limits
https://grandmarais.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=76.02_Schedule_II_Snow_Emergency_Regulations


A. All persons parking vehicles on the streets or highways of the city must park
vehicles according to the following system from November 15 through April
15 of each winter season.

G. Along the streets and avenues of Broadway Avenue south of Highway 61 and
First Avenue West south of Highway 61 and Second Avenue West south of
Highway 61 and Wisconsin Street east of Highway 61, and First Street east of
Highway 61, on-street parking is prohibited between the hours of 2:00 a.m.
and 7:00 a.m. Alternate day parking regulations in division B above do not
apply to the area described in this subsection.

J. Vehicles parked contrary to this section may be towed under the guidelines
in M.S. § 168B.035, as it may be amended from time to time.


